
From: Gupta, Aloke
Sent: 3/8/2010 10:20:50 AM
To: Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz,

Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Bakersfield DR Response: DR DRA010-01, 02

Jim:

I would like the "presentation deck" referred to in
this DR, Thanks,

Aloke

From:
Sent:
Friday, March 05, 2010 2:30 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia; Danforth,
Christopher; Deal. Matthew: Campbell, Andrew; Gupta, Aloke; Roscow, Steve; 
Kahlon, Gurbux; Redacted ; Serizawa, Linda; Kaneshiro, Bruce
Cc:

Dietz, Sidney;) Redacted ; Nwamu, Chonda (Law); [RedacteRedacted 
[Reda I
Subject: Bakersfield DR Response: DR DRA_010-01,
02

All -

Attached please find PG&E's response to 
DRA_010-01, 02.
«Bakersfield DR DRA 010-Q01-2.doc»

Thank you.
Redacted

Regulatory Case Coordinator

SB GT&S 0040693



Operations Proceedings | Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company
77 Beale Street, MC
B9A | San Francisco, CA 94105______________

' RedactedI Redacted

'Ibis email is intended only
lor the use of fSie individual or entity to which it. is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law, including the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this 
email is not the intended recipient, you are herein-' notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Do not disclose the contents to anyone. If you have received this 
communication in error, please return the original message to the sender via 
email.

Stay GREEN: Please don't print this 
e-mail unless you really need to.
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